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From: Witman, Timothy <witman.timothy@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 8:25 AM

To: Heather Lowe <hlowe@mdta.state.md.us>

Cc: sarahw@cri.biz; Nevshehirlian, Stepan <Nevshehirlian.Stepan@epa.gov>
Subject: EPA Concurrence Bay Crossing Study PCA

Hi Heather,
.Attached please find our concurrence with comments. Let me know if you have any questions. We .
look forward to working through the FEIS and Tier 2 if it moves forward.
Thanks,

Tim

Timothy Witman

Environmental Assessment Branch

Office of Communities, Tribes and Environmental Assessment
Phone: (215) 814-2775

Email: Witman.Timothy@EPA.GOV

USEPA - Mid-Atlantic Region
1650 Arch Street (3RA12)
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029
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PREFERRED CORRIDOR ALTERNATIVE

Project Name & Limits: Chesapeake Bay Crossing Study: Tier 1 NEPA (BCS) — Maryland Bay Area

Having reviewed the PCA Concurrence Package, the following agency concurs on the Preferred
Corridor Alternative (Corridor 7) (by signing this document):

___ Federal Highway Administration ___ Corps of Engineers
____Maryland Department of the Environment L Environmental Protection Agency
X Concurs Does Not Concur

Comments / Reasons for Non-Concurrence:

EPA concurs with comments. See attached comments.

Note: Please do not provide “conditional” concurrence. You should either concur with the information as
provided (without comments or with minor comments) or not concur until revisions are made or additional
information is provided.

. . Digitally signed by Witman, Timoth




Chesapeake Bay Crossing Study: Tier 1 NEPA (BCS) — Maryland Bay Area
EPA Concurrence with Comments - Corridor 7

We concur with comments, on the selection of Corridor 7 as the recommended preferred alternative.
EPA appreciates the coordination that has occurred as part of the BCS Tier 1 Study. We look forward to
continued coordination with the Federal Highway Administration and the Maryland Transportation
Authority on the BCS should the project progress into a Tier 2 study, specifically, where alignment
alternatives and bridge design are developed to further reduce impacts to environmental resources,
climate change, and environmental justice. In addition to the comments below, please refer to EPA
comments on the Draft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS) dated May 10, 2021 regarding the use
of EJ SCREEN, climate change, and other comments that provide additional recommendations.

The DEIS analysis resulted in the selection of Corridor 7 as the recommended preferred alternative. As
stated in the DEIS, this alternative would improve congestion and possibly have less environmental
impacts than Corridors 6 or 8. The DEIS Tier 1 corridor analysis evaluated impacts at a high level. The
final bridge design and alignment within the selected 2-mile-wide corridor will ultimately determine the
extent of Corridor 7’s impacts. Although the preferred corridor analysis conclusion indicates that
“...Corridor 7 would provide the greatest traffic relief at the Bay Bridge and thus have a greater ability to
meet the Tier 1 DEIS Purpose and Need,” subsequent permit processes, such as the Clean Water Act
Section 404 permit, and specifically the 404(b)(1) guidelines, which require the selection of the Least
Environmentally Damaging Practicable Alternative (LEDPA), should also be a major deciding factor by
which the alignment within Corridor 7 is selected. Consideration of the LEDPA could include other
alignments within Corridor 7 that still meet the purpose and need but may not provide the greatest
traffic relief.

The preferred corridor traffic analysis assumed the corridor would support eight new lanes. However, in
Section 5.2 Engineering and Cost, it appears the cost analysis was completed using a varying number of
lanes, between four and seven, depending on the corridor. To support this information, EPA suggests
the Final EIS reference the appropriate section where additional information clarifies why the analysis
utilized varying lane numbers as part of the engineering and cost to select the preferred corridor and did
not assume eight lanes.





